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LY+ Y UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
M§ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460
P no"—c‘“f ‘
SEP 26 984

* MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Issuance of Administrative Orders Under Section 3013
of the Resource Conservation and Regeyery Act
— 7 i
FROM: Courtney M. Price /)'\ ‘guq,
Assistant Administrdtor for‘Enforcement
and Compliance Moni;zgzgg ‘
Lee M. Thomas, Assisf® Administra ofh‘L<>
Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response
TO: Addressees

Section 17 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act Amendments of
1980 (P.L. 96-482) added Section 3013 to the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (RCRA). This memorandum
provides guidance on the use of that section and replaces
earlier guidance issued September 11, 1981.

DELEGATIOR

Under current delegation authority Section 3013
Administrative Orders (Orders) are issued by Regional Adminis-
trators (RAs) with the advance concurrence of the Director,
Office of Waste Programs Enforcement (OWPE), except in cases
of national significance or in multi-regional cases, when
the Director, OWPE, issues the Orders. The Assistant Adminis-
trator for Enforcement and Compliance Monitoring (OECM), consults
as requested on Orders, refers Section 3013 judicial actions
to the Department of Justice, and sends notices of such action
to the appropriate RA and to the Director, OWPE. Further
redelegation is currently under review.

FINDINGS REQUIRED FOR ISSUANCE

Section 3013 (a). AUTHORITY OF ADMINISTRATOR.

"1f the Administrator determines, upon receipt
of any information, that -
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(1) the presence of any hazardous waste at
a facility or site at which hazardous waste is,
or has been, stored, treated, or disposed of, or

(2) the release of any such waste
from such facility or site may present a
. substantial hazard to human health or the
B #nvitonment, he may issue an order requiring
the owner or operator of such facility or N , -
site to conduct such monitoring, testing, - Lﬁqgc 1fjwux”“4g
analysis, and reporting with respect to
such facility or site as the Administrator
deems reasonable to ascertain the nature .
and extent of such hazard.”

Under subsection (a), before an Order may be issued, the
RA or, in cases of natiopnal significance or multi-regional
cages, the Director, OWPE, must find that sufficient information
has been received to determine that:

(a) the presence of hazardous wastel/at a site may
resent a substantial hazard to human health or the environment,
Cor; )

' (b) the release of any such waste from the site may
present a subsrantial hazard to human health or the environment.

The requirement for winformation" means that some reliable

- information upon which a reasonable person would base a decision
or take action has been gathered or presented,before issuance
of the Order. Such information may include laboratory analysis
of samples, observations recorded in the course of an inspection,
and citizens complaints corroborated by supporting information.
Some background information regarding the type and quanticy of
waste likely to be found on the site can be located in EPA and
State agency records, as well as by the use of site _specific
requests under Section 3007 of RCRA and/or Section 104 of the

1/ Note that the exclusion of gasoline from the definition
of hazardous substances under CERCLA is not applicable
to the hazardous wastes as defined in RCRA. Accordingly, §3013
Orders may be useful enforcement tools in some situations
involving leaking underground stcorage tanks (LUSTs). Note,
too, that the statutory definition of hazardous waste (RCRA
§1004(5)) is applicable in §3013 Orders, not the Subtitle C
regulatory definition.
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Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act of 1980 (CERCLA). Section 3013 Orders may be
used in situations where information required under Subtitle C
has not been submitted if other factors support the determina-
tion that a substantial hazard may exist. In cases where

t7

" {nformation required to be gubmitted under Subtitle C has no

been submitted, and no indication of substantial hazard is

presented, enforcement action under Section 3008 may be.
appropriate. £ ' -

1t should be noted that the mere presence of hazardous
waste at a site or facility is sufficient to cause the issuance
QQ#QEMEEEFF-_REQYiﬁéé,Ehat.;he.injormat;gn_;gdicateswggégfcﬁe

presence of the waste may present. a substantial hazard. This
is true even in the absence of definite evidence of an actual
release of waste, and covers the cases where there is a threat
of release, or where it is difficult, if not impossible, to
-agcertain, without exteﬁEIVé'sampiing,'analysis'and monitoring,

whether a release has actually occurred or will occur.

Finally, a determination as to whether known and detectable
or potential releases from the site may present a substantial
hazard requires gathering of sufficient information to make a
determination of two essential prerequisites:

2/ Section 106 of CERCLA also may be used to issue an order
- to prior owners/operators under circumstances where the
"jmminent and substantial endangerment”" standard can be met. 7
In such situatioms, it may be advantageous to issue a %3013
Order in conjunction with a §106 Order under CERCLA. In
deciding whether to issue a §106 Order under CERCLA or a §3013
Order under RCRA, the main consideration should be whether
available information can support & finding that there may be
an "imminent and substantial endangerment.” Lf such a finding
can be supported, then a §106 Order or a §106 Order in conjunc-
tion with a §3013 Order is appropriate. The RI/FS policy
regarding circumstances under which a potentially responsible
party may be required to perform an R1/FS should be consulted.
Section 3013 Orders should not be used to evade the R1/FS
policy. Remedial investigations may be performed pursuant

to a §3013 Order, but feasibility studies are beyond the
jurisdictional scope of §3013.
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(1) That there is a known or potential release of hazardous
waste from the site.

(2) That the release "may present a substantial hazard"
to human health or the environment.

Number (1) above may be determined in a variety of ways, -
including actual observation of escape from the site of a
substance known to be hazardous, by governmental sampling or
analysis, or through information supplied by the owner/operator.
(See discussion of "information" above.) It is significant -
that Congress used. the words "may _present” rather than "is
presenting"”,. such as had been used in Section 7003 prior to
the 1980 amendments. As in Section 7003, the effect of the
words "may present” is to require that the information
presented to the RA or Director, OWPE, show only that there is
a possibility or potential of a substantial hazard to
human health or the environment, rather than to show that the
hazard actually exists.

Whether a "substantial hazard" may exist involves
consideration of some of the same factors as those used to

. determine whether an "endangerment" exists under Section 7003.
The standard itself, however, is a lesser standard than that

under Section 7003. Again, actual harm to human health or the
environment need not be shown, but only that the potential for
harm may exist through a release or threat of release of
hazardous waste from a site. Whether a release or threat
thereof may present a "substantial hazard" essentially depends
upon a number of factors, such as the likelihood of a release
of hazardous wastes, the manner of release of the hazardous
waste from the site (i.e., ground or surface water, air, etc.),
the characteristics and amount of the waste discharged, current
or potential use of the portion of the enviromment affected,
potential for exposure to humans and the environment, and

other related factors. ~If the site has been investigated and

prioritized by the Federal government as to hazard presented,
as required by Section 105 of CERCLA, that determination will
be useful in assessing the risk.

TO WHOM THE ORDER MAY BE ISSUED

Section 3013(a) authorizes issuance of an order against
the present owner or operator. Under the circumstances set
forth in subsection (b), issuance of an order may also be
appropriate against a prior owner or operator. ’
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Section 3013 (b). PREVIOUS OWNERS AND OPERATORS.

"In the case of any facility or site not in
operation at the time a determination is made
. under subsection (a) with respect to the
. facility or site, if the Administrator finds
’ that the owner of such facility or site could .
not reasonably be expected to have actual
knowledge of the presence of hazardous waste
at such facility or site and of its potential
for release, he may issue an order requiring
the most recent previous owner or operator of
such facility or site who could reasonably be
expected to have such actual knowledge to carry
out the actions referred to in subsection (a)."

Subsection (b) entitles the Agency -- under certain
circumstances -- to go back in time in the chain of title to a
previous owner or operator of the site. The conditions which
must be met for issuance of a Section 3013 Order to a previous
owner Or operator of a site are:

(1) The facility or site must be one  which is not
"in operation” at the time a determination is made under sub-
. sectmn (a) and (2) the present owner of the facility or site
"could not reasonably be expected to have actual knowledge of
the presence of hazardous waste at such facility or site and
of its potential for release.” While in many cases there will
be little question as to whether a facility is "in operation”
(e.g., a closed landfill), in other cases that determination
wi not be as clear. We believe that it was the intent of
Congress to place an interpretation on the words "in operation”
- which wuld enable EPA to gather. information concernzng po tent-
R _1iaTIy Hazardous sites from those in the best position to provide
4. that information_~._the previous owners or operators. We there-
" fore believe that a facility is not "in operation" if it has
been abandoned or is not otherwise being actively operated as
a hazardous waste facility by the current owner or operator.

It should be noted that if the present owner of the site
could reasonably be expected to have actual knowledge of both
the presence of the waste and its potential for release (even
though the waste had been placed in or on the site by a previous
owner or operator), this subsection would appear to prohibit
the issuance of an Order to the previous owner or operator.
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Assuming the two condltlons discussed above are met, the
Order may be i{ssued only to the "most recent previous owner or
operator of such facility or site who could reasonably be~ ’
expected to have such actual knowledge. . . ." Whether an
owner or a previous owner or operator of a site could "reason-
+«ably" be expected to have actual knowledge of the presence of
the waste or its potential for release can best be determined
period of ownership by the previous owners. For example, if a
previous owner dumped uncontainerized waste into an unlined

pit and then covered it with dirt, he can reasonably be expected
to have the actual knowledge of both the presence and potential
for release of the waste. The same determination could be

made for an owner who stored waste in leaky containers on the
baie ground without benefit of a pad or base and containment
walls.

ELEMENTS OF AN ORDER
Section 3013 (c). PROPOSAL.

"An order under subsection (a) or (b) shall
require the person to whom such order is
issued to submit to the Administrator within
30 days from the issuance of such order a
proposal for carrying out the required
monitoring, testing, analysis, and reporting.
The Administrator may, after providing such
person with an opportunity to confer. with
the Administrator respecting such proposal,
require such person to carry out such moni-
toring, testing, analysis, and reporting in
accordance with such proposal, and such
modifications in such proposal as the
Administrator deems reasonable to ascertain
the nature and extent of the hazard."

Unless EPA and the respondent have agreed in advance on a
work plan to be incorporated in the Order, the Order must
require the respondent to prepare and submit a proposal for
the monitoring, testing, analysis, and reporting Program for
the site from which the waste is or may be escaping. Such
proposal must be submitted within 30 days from the date of
issuance of the Order. The Order should recite (1) the informa-
tion and facts upon which it is based; (2) the threat or :
potential threat to human health and/or the environment; and,

(3) outline with some degree of specificity the general areas
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of concern which should be addressed in the proposal to be
submitted by the respondent. Attached to this memorandum is
an example of an Order (Appendix A) outlining the general
areas of concern to be addressed in the requested sampling, ,
analysis and monitoring program. i

The Order shall direct the respondent to conduct the
monitoring, testing, analysis, and reporting program and
should be specific as to details of the program. For example,
the Order may require the proposal to set forth the number,
location and depth of monitoring wells, the number and

 frequency of samples to be taken, the parameters of the

analysis, reporting requirements and other related details,
including dates by which each element should be commenced and

~completed and, where appropriate, requirements for submission

of status reports to EPA as work on the program progresses.

The Order, if issued unilaterally, must advise the
respondent of his right to submit in writing any legal or
technical defenses, objections or contentions which he may
desire to make, and that he is entitled to confer in person
and/or by attorney with EPA regarding the proposal, The Order
must also specify the name, address and telephone number of
the appropriate official of EPA whom the respondent may contact
to arrange a conference. The Order should be sent to the
respondent by certified mail, return receipt requested.

In some instances, ‘contacts with the owner/operator may
result in issuance of a §3013 Order on a consensual basis. An
example of an Order issued after conferring with the owmer/
operator_ ("Consent Order”) is attached (Appendix B). 1In such
cases, the Order should note that the respondent has already
conferred with EPA and consents to issuance of the Order. -

In addition, when a plan already has met with the approval
of the parties, it is advisable to include in the Order a pro-
vision such as:

Respondent agrees to implement the requirements
of the work plan set forth below for carrying out
investigative activities including monitoring,

3/ The appendices are attached as examples only. They are

. not intended to dictate how Orders should be written. The
unique circumstances of each case necessitates some latitude in
the form of such Orders.
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testing, analysis and reporting at the facility.
This work plan has been developed jointly by EPA
and Respondent. EPA and Respondent agree that._
incorporation of this work plan in the instant -
Order satisfies the requirement under Section
3013(c) that Respondent submit a proposal and
that EPA provide an opportunity for Respondent,
to confer regarding such proposal.

An Order is "final” in that it requires the preparation
and submission of a plan. However, no actual sampling, analysis
or monitoring should be conducted until after approval of a
satisfactory plan submitted by the respondent (except in cases
delineated in subsection (d)(l) of §3013). :

REVIEW OF THE PROPOSAL

The proposal submitted by the respondent is not required
to be in any particular form, It must be critically reviewed
by EPA to ensure that it covers the areas addressed by the
Order, both from a legal and technical standpoint. The proposal
should be as specific as the circumstances and knowledge of
the site will allow, setting forth, for example, the number and
location of monitoring wells, the frequency of samples from
the wells, the location of soil samples, parameters and proto-
cols for analysis, and so forth. 1In some cases the extent of
the work required will be such that submission of a detailed
plan may be difficult to accomplish in a 30 day period. 1In
~such cases, it may be sensible to require submission of a
broader, less detailed plan within the 30 day .period and a
lengthier, detailed plan after the respondent has had an oppor-
tunity to confer with EPA. 1In cases in which the sampling,
analysis, testing and monitoring program is to be carried out
in stages, or over a gsignificant period of time, the proposal
should include a statement that EPA shall be furnished periodic
status reports from the respondent regarding progress being
made in implementation of the program. The Order should always
state that EPA has a right to approve any proposed changes or
modifications after initial approval has been given to the
proposal.

In reviewing a proposal, EPA personnel should examine two
areas: first, the adequacy of the proposal to achieve the
goals of the sampling, analysis and monitoring programs; and
second, the competence of the persons or firms who will be
implementing the proposal to conduct the sampling, analysis,
monitoring and reporting activities in a technically acceptable
manner, so that the information produced thereby will be
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reliable. The second area -- the competence of the contractor
or consultant who will implement the program -- is delicate
because EPA should not place itself in the position of formally
approving or disapproving the professional qualifications of
particular contractors and it should be made clear to the
respondent that the respondent, not EPA, is responsible for
the competence of the contractor. However, the design and

" implementation of the type of program which will be conducted
under a $3013 Order requires engineers and other persons who
are knowledgable in a variety of areas such -as hydrology,
geology and chemistry, among others. ’ .

While an owner or operator of a site should be at liberty
to hire a contractor of his own choice, EPA should always
require the technical aspects of the proposal to be very
detailed and specific so as to avoid wmisunderstandings during
the implementation of the program and should also require
frequent status reports while the work is in progress.

In the event a conference results in a modified proposal,
the respondent should either resubmit the entire proposal,
as modified, or if the modifications are not extensive, the
respondent may submit a separate amendment to the proposal.
In all cases, the proposal, and any amendments or modifications,
should be signed by the respondent.

PROPOSAL CONFERENCE :

The Order must give the respondent an opportunity to
confer on the proposal submitted for the monitoring plan.
This conference will also afford the respondent the opportunity
to indicate why the respondent should not be subject to the
Order. A record in the form of a tape recording or steno-
grapher's notes should be made and included in the case file. .
In the event of subsequent litigation over the Order, the
recording or notes can then be transcribed for use, if necessary.

While the proposal must be submitted to EPA within 30 days
after the date of the Order, we interpret §3013(c) to allow a
conference requested by the respondent to be held either before
or after the proposal is submitted. However, the holding of a
conference cannot vary or extend the 30 day period for submission
of the proposal, so that if a conference is requested for a
time before the proposal is submitted, the conference must be
held and the proposal submitted within the 30 day period.
Conferences to be held after submission of the proposal should
be scheduled as soon as possible after submission (i.e., not
more than 30 days thereafter), so as to avoid delay in finalizing
the proposal.
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Under the statute, there is no requirement for public
notice of the conference or any requirement that third parties
be admitted to the conference. However, nothing precludes the
admittance of a non-party to the conference, if the Region
determines that such participation would be beneficial or
desirable. In certain cases, the Department of Justice, the
State or local pollution control agency and others may be

¢« appropriate attendees or participants.

Pursuant to information developed at the conference, EPA
may modify the proposed sampling, analysis and monitoring
requirements contained in the Order as may be reasonably
required to ascertain the nature and extent of the hazard.
This may include modifications making the requirements more
strict or extensive, as well as less extenszve.

APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL

An acknowledgement letter must be issued under $3013 after
review of the respondent's proposal has been completed. The
purpose of the letter is to acknowledge in wrltlng the decision
EPA has reached after review of the respondent's proposal.

It should be signed, if possible, by the person who signed the
Order. Section 3013(c) permits EPA to modify the proposal
submitted by the respondent or to develop its own program of
sampling, analysis and monitoring in order to determine the
nature and extent of the hazard. The letter should state
whether the proposal has been accepted and should specify what
modifications, 1if any, have been made to the proposal. This
can be accompllshed by attaching a copy of the proposal, as
modified, to the acknowledgement letter. 1In the unlikely
event that EPA plans to incorporate any major changes in the
Order that were not discussed at the conference, EPA should
notify the respondent of such changes before issuing the
acknowledgement letter and provide reasonable opportunity to
the respondent to comment upon such modifications.

MONITORING PROGRAM BY EPA, STATE, OR OTHER PERSONS

Section 3013(d). MONITORING, ETC., CARRIED OUT BY ADMINISTRATOR

"(1) 1f the Administrator determines that no
owner or operator referred to in subsection
(a) or (b) is able to conduct monitoring,
testing, analysis, or reporting satisfactory
to the Administrator, if the Administrator
deems any such action carried out by an owmer
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. or operator to be unsatisfactory, or if the
Administrator cannot initially determine that
there is an owner or operator referred to in
subsection (a) or (b) who is able to conduct
such monitoring, testing, analysis, or reporting,

~ he may--

(A) conduct monitoring, testing, or
analysis (or any combination thereof)
which he deems reasonable to ascertain
the nature and extent of the hazard
agssociated with the site concerned, or

(B) authorize a State or local authority
or other person to carry out any such
action, '

‘and require, by order, the owner or operator
referred to in subsection (a) or (b) to 'Y?

Ireig%;;;g_gﬁg_ﬁdminiggggpor or other
\Qg} y or person for the costs of such

activity.

(2) No order may be issued under this
subsection requiring reimbursement of

. the costs of any action carried out by the
Administrator which confirms the results
of an order issued under subsection (a)
or (b).

(3) For purposes of carrying out this
subsection, the Administrator or any
authority or other person authorized
‘under paragraph (1), may exercise the
authorities set forth in Section 3007."

The provisions of this gubsection provide for three
gsituations where the Agency may carry out the monitoring
activities or authorize others to do so:

(1) Where no owner oOr operator is able to conduct
these activities satisfactorily;

(2) Where the testing conducted by the owner/operator
is determined to be unsatisfactory; or
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(3) Where it cannot be determined initially whether
there is an owner or operator able to conduct the required
monitoring and testing.

Numbers (1) and (3) are similar; the distinction is
that in number (3) no owner/operator can be identified or
located initially, whereas in number (1) the owner/operator is
" identified but unable or unwilling to conduct the requlred
activities.

In numbers (1), (2) and (3) the important consideration
is whether the owner/operator will conduct the required activi-
ties in a manner satisfactory to EPA, i.e,, in a tlmely manner
and in a manner technically consistent with EPA requirements.
Subsection (d) is intended to allow EPA to conduct- the monitoring,
testing, analysis or reporting itself or to authorize the State
or other third parties to perform the required activities if
delay or inadequate performance will result from relying on the
owner/operator.

Once EPA or some other authorized person has performed
monitoring, testing, analysis or reporting pursuant to §3013(d),
an Order may be issued to require reimbursement of the costs.
The Order for Reimbursement should be issued to the present
owner or operator or the most recent previous owner or operator
who could reasonably be expected to have actual knowledge of
the hazardous waste. An example of an Order for Rexmbursement
is attached as Appendlx c.

Note that subsection (d)(2) prohibits an Order for
Reimbursement if the results obtained confirm the results of
an Order issued under subsection (a) and (b). Our interpre-
tation is that this provision prohibits seeking reimbursement
in circumstance (2) above, where the Agency acted because of
information leading to the belief that the results from the
owner/operator tests were inaccurate or unreliable, and our
subsequent tests, in fact, confirm the owner/operator test
results.

ENFORCEMENT OF THE ORDER
Section 3013 (e). ENFORCEMENT.

"The Administrator may commence a civil
action against any person who fails or
refuses to comply with any order issued
under this section. Such action shall be




- 13 -

brought in the United States district

court in which the defendant is located,
resides, or is doing business. Such court
shall have jurisdiction to require compliance
-with such order and to assess a civil penalty
not to exceed $5,000 for each day during
which such failure or refusal occurs.”

This subsection authorizes bringing a civil action to
require compliance with any Order issued under Section 3013 and
to assess a civil penalty of not to exceed $5,000 for each day
of noncompliance with the Order. This authority includes
commencement of a civil action to enforce an Order issued under
Section 3013(d)(l) for reimbursement of costs incurred by EPA
or other authorized person who conducts the monitoring, testing,
or analysis in lieu of an owner/operator.

Any referral of a civil action under Section 3013(e)
should follow the format used for other civil actions.

DEVELOPMENT AND PRESERVATION OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD

We attempt to emphasize throughout this memorandum the
importance of obtaining the information required by the statute
prior to the issuance of the Order. Equally important is the
establishment and preservation of a record where the information
and all documents relevant to the reimbursement or enforcement
proceedings described herein should be kept, since the Order
may eventually be reviewed by a court, and EPA must have a
complete record of the information which formed the basis for
its decisions and documentation of the opportunity afforded
the respondents to confer. The acknowledgement letter is an
important part of the documentation.

The Region should encourage communications with the
respondent and his representatives to be in writing insofar
as possible. Written records of communication should be made
of all telephone conservations with the respondent and a record
should be made of any conference held with respondents in
accordance with this guidance.

In the event EPA should reject any objections, defenses
or contentions of the respondent, or modify the respondent's
proposal for monitoring, testing, analysis and reporting
without the respondent's agreement, EPA should set forth the
reasons for such rejection or modification and furnish those
reasons in writing to the respondent.

Attachments
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

/

Proceedings under § 3013 of
the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6934.

IN THE MATTER OF: g- RCRA Docket ° ‘}j .
Environmental Protection Agency, )
Complatnant, )]
) FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION,
) AND ORDER REQUIRING SUBMISSION
v. ) AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROPOSAL
) FOR SAMPLING, ANALYS1S,
) MONITORING AND REPORTING
, o) . .
~ Respondent. g
)
)
)
)

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This'fs-an adminfstrative actfon instituted pursuant to Sectfon 3013
of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act [42 U.S.C. Section 69341,
hereinafter referred to as "the Act” or “RCRA", The Complainant {s
iegion of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND ORDER PAGE 1 of 8
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2. The Regional Adninistrator of EPA Regfon , by and through
authority- duly delegated from the Administrator of EPA. having been

tpresented with information concerning the presence of hazardous wastes that

are being stored, treated or disposed at the facility described below, with

{nformation concerning potential releases of hazardous wastes from this

’ facility, and with {nformation that these circumstances may present a.

substantial hazard to human health or the environment, heredby issues the
following ?indings of Fact, Determination and 6rder Requiring Submission,
pursuant to Section 3013 of the Act [42 U.S.C. Section 6934] that are set
forth below. | |

FINDINGS OF FACT

. - ' L S e submitéed a
Notd fication of Hazardous Waste AC§1v1ty (EPA Form 8700-12) for fts faci1ity
at . which was received by Complainant on August 15, 1980.
This notification satisfied Section 3010 of the Act. This notification
f{ndicated that ' : .y W2S 2 generator. and treater,

storer and/or disposer of hazerdbus waste. The facility 1; Jocated

2. ' ‘ ., submitted a Part A applfcation (EPA
Forms 3510-1 and 3510-3) ° ' . which was recefved by
Complainant on vaember 18, 1980, as required by 40 CFR Section
270.10(e)(1).’ This application stated that -
was a storer, treater and disposer of hazardous waste at the facility.

3. ° , has operated a facflity at
since at least | (from Respondent's Part A application),
and including a period of time November 13, 1980, the effective date of

regulations promulgated pursuant to RCRA.
FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION ANO ORDER PAGE 2 of 8
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4. Respondent's'faci11ty inc1udéd 2 Tandfil} of”;pprOximateiy 55 |
acre-feet in size consisting of'at least 12 trenches, eaéh'of which wasv
approxim;ieli-la feét Qidé.'Zd'f;;t'iodﬁi-ahd 4 feet deep. MWastes,
{ncluding hazardous wastg and hazardous waste-constituent#. generated by
Respondent’s facility were periodically pfaced on and into the landfill
prioé to and after November 19, 1980. Respondent thus owns and operates a
hazardous waste management facility " for the treatment, -
storage, and/or disposal of hazardous wastes. B

5. ’Respondent. {n correspondence dated . ;dvised
Complainant that Respondent was discontinuing the landfilling of hazardous
wastes and requested withdrawal of the Part A application.

6. Complainant fssued 2 1efter to Respondent on , formally
requestiﬁg the submission of the ﬁtrt 8 application. The letter required
Respondent to submit the Part B application to the Complainant within six
(6) months of receipt of the request. A

7. Respondent, in corresponﬁence dated ., 8dvised
Complainant that it would not submit a Part B application. Respondent
stated that effective . . Respondent was storing all hazardous
waste in drums and storing such waste on-site for less than ninety (50) days.
| 8. Complafhant {ssued a letter to Respondent on ) s
requesting Respondent to provide documentation that the landfill units at
the facility were properly closed and that the units would be properly
maintained after closure, {f necessary. Complainant specifically requested,
in part, that Respondent demonstrate closure occurred {n 2 manner that
scontrols, minimizes or eliminates to the extent necessary to protect human
health and the environment,_any post closure escape of hazardous waste

constituents to the ground, groundwater, surface waters, or to the

atmosphere.®
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" 9. Respondent, in correspondence dated ' ., and

-

., stated {ts contention that ‘the 1$ndf11iing activiiy at
the fhciliﬁy was properly closed. Said chrréspondence 1nc1udeé‘1aboratoﬁ§
analysgs of samples of landfilled material'from the facility.

. These 1aboratony analyses show the presénée of ﬁazardous constituents, as

Adefinéd in 40 CFR Part 261, in the landfilled materfal as summardized below:

Range of Jevels

Hazardous Constftuents - detected, ppﬁ'.)

Toluene 3.1 to 68.7 .

Lead ’ 2.6 to 22.6

Chrontum | 135t 4.6

Other Constituents ' ]
Xylene ‘\ 1.5 to 25.8

Methyl Isobutyl Ketone 1.2 to 9.8

Additionally, all of the samples of Tandf{lled materfals exhibited the

hazardous waste characteristic of_ignitability by having a flash point less

than 60°F, indicating the hazardous waste had not been rendered
| non-ignitable prior to 1andf{1)ing. .
10. Respondent's correspondence dated stated that no
analysis of groundwater quality has been performed. Consequently, no
_evidence exists ;o determine whether hazardous waste or hazardous waste
constituents haQe migrated to groundwater.
11. The continued presence of hazardous waste constftyents fn the
Respondent's landfilled material could result in release of hazardous waste

constituents by Ieachate production and migration off-site by means of

FINDINGS OF FACT, OETERMINATION AHD ORDER PAGE 4 of 8
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surface run-off‘;r groundwater flow. Respondent has not submitted to a
Complainant” documentation that Respondent's facility is not or may not be"
releasing'ﬁaz;;GSus Jasie or hazi;&od; wi§£e constituents to ground or
surface water, ' . *

DETERMINATION

Based upon the aforementioned data and information, it is hereby determined

pursuant to Sectfon 3013 of the Act that:

1. The facility, as describéﬁihefeiqébave,
owned and operated by Respondent, is a facility at uhich_hazardousywastes
are preéent and at which hazardous wastes have been stored,.%reated, and
disposed. ‘

2. The methods and practices employed at the faciiiiy for treat?ng and
disposing of hazardous wastes are aqd were such that the presence of
hazardous wastes at the facility may present a substantial hazard to human

health or the environment.

3. Hazardous wastes aﬁd/of hazardpus waste constituents released at
the facility may have migrated té surface or ground iﬁters._ The release of
hazardous wastes at and/or from the faciiity‘may present 2 substantial
hazard to human health or the environment.

ORDER REQUIRING SUBMISSION AND IMPLEHENTATIDN OF PROPOSAL
FOR SAMPLING, ANALYSIS, MONITORING AND REPORTING
Pursuant to S;ct;on 3013 of the Act [42 U.S.C. § 6934], and in order to

ascertain the nature and extent of the hazard at the

faciiity as described here{nabove, Respondent {s hereby ordered to submit a__

yri tten proposal to EPA for the sampling, analysis, monitoring and reporting

of the hazardous wastes and hazardous waste constituents that are present at

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND ORDER PAGE 5 of 8
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~aquitards, or barriers, including a de'teminatfon of the direction and

“or that may have been released from the facflity_Land {;' hereby ordered to
{mplement such propasal, once approved by EPA. Such written proposal shall
"Contain, but is not }imited to, the following: = ” ]

'l: A plan and timetable for the determination of the hor{zontal and
‘vertical permeabilities of the uppermét aquifer and the nature of the -
velocity of groundwater flow {n the uppermost water-bearing zonés in the
area likely to be affected by migration of Iiaza'rdous wastes from the
Faci1{ty. The plan shall consider means to determine arg§§ of discharge and
recharge of groundwater fn the areas 1ikely -to be affecfed by migration of
hazardous wastes from the factlity. |

2. A plan for determining whether hazardous wastes or hazardous‘ugaste
constituents have leaked or are 1e‘<king from the 1an&fﬂl. This shall
faclude a plan and timetable for the {nstallation of a groundwater
monitoring program, fncluding proposals as to locatfons. depth, and
construction thereof, designed to monitor groundwater elevation and water
quality. ’ .

3. A sampling and analysis plan f;r monitoring groundwater at or near
the landfill which describes ‘aha'lys'ls paramet'ers.- fréquency of samp‘iing, and
procedures and quality assurance measyres for §amplf ng and analyzing for
hazardous waste fnd hazardous waste constituents. The plan shall provide
that groundwa;.er be sampled and analyzed at least quarterly for one year.
The plan shall also provide for analysis of all priority pollutants
cénuined in Appendix V111 of 40 CFR Part 261 for at least one of the

quarterly sampling periods.

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND ORDER PAGE 6 of 8
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4. A plan and timetable to collect and analyze sofl s;mpies of
appropriati size, depth, and location to determine the nature and extent of -
contamin;iioﬁnof thé-sﬁrface ind‘éf'ihe;k;ii column above the groundwater
table at the facility. .

5. A propesal, including timeframes} for determining the extent of any
hazard presented by hazardous waste or hazardous waste'constituenfs that may
have been released to drainage ditches, surface waters, or sediments
therein. This proposal shall sPecifical1y'1nclhde sampfihg of waﬁer.
sediment, and sofls, both on and off-site, sufficient tq'document7the extent
of contamination by hazardous waste or hazardous wa#te constituents that may
have resulted from past events such as rainfall and resulting run-off,

6. A provision for site access .for employees, agenEs. and conté;:tors
of Complainant at all reasonable f{mes for purpo;es of inspecting and
verifying compliance with the provisfons of this Order {n accordance with
and pursuant to the authority of §3007 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. $§6927.

7. A description of fhe'nepns of implementation of the items set forth

above, a proposal for reporting~to EPA on the brogréss of phese {tems, and
for reporting the results of the sampling, analysis and monitoring program. '

OPPORTUNITY VO CONFER

Under the provisions of the Act, Respondent may confer with EPA at any time
prior to submit;g! of the propesal. The proposal submitted by Respondent
shall be subj;ct to review, modification and approval by EPA. After
submittai of the proposal, Respondent shall be afforded an opportunity to
confer with EPA on a date specified by EPA to discuss the terms of the
proposal. Following ;his conference and after review, modificatfon (if

any), and approval of the proposal Sy EPA, Respondent shall forthwith

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMIHATION AND ORDER PAGE 7 of 8-
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conduct, carry out and implement the simbling. analysis, monitoring and
The written proposal.ordered herefn must be submitted by Respondent to the
Contact Person, . s 4t the address listed below, within
thir:} {30) days of Respondent's receipt of this Order..

LIABILITY ‘
1f EPA determines that Respondent {s not able to conduct the aciivities

required by this Order {n a satisfactory manner, {s not ib}e to conduct the
activities contained in the approved proposgl. or {f actions carried out are
deemed unsatisfactory, then EPA may conduct such actfoné deemed reasonable
by EPA to ascertain the natyre and extent of the hazard at the faciiity.
Respondent may then be ordered to re{mburse EPA for the costs of such )
activity pursuant to §3013(d) of the Act. In the event Respondent fails or
refuses to comp!y with the terms and provisions of this Order, EPA may
commence a civil action to require compliance with such order and to assess
a civil penaity of not to exceed $5,000 for each day during which such

failure or refusal occurs.

WITNESS MY HAND as Regional Adminfstrator pursuant to the authority of the
Adninistrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency, on
this day of - , 1984,

By:

pp—

Regional Adminfstrator

Contact Person:

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND ORDER PAGE 8 of 8
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY °

(R |

IN THE MATTER OF: ' .

N RCRA Docket X83-11-08-300¢ 3013 )
Environmental Protection Agency,

Complatnant, -

FINDINGS OF FACT, AGREED
COMPL JANCE ORDER, AND AGREED
ORDER REQUIRING SUBMISSION
AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROPOSAL FOR SAMPLING,
ANALYSIS, MONITORING AND
REPORTING

Ve

Responden;.

Proceedings under §§ 3008 and 3013
of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6928
and 6934.

Nt S Vst e St Nt Nt S et i gt Tt St Vgt ® Vit gt

PREL IMINARY STATEMENT

1. This 1s an administrative action instituted pursuant to Sections
3008(a) and 3013 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act [42 U.S.C
Sections 6528(a) and 6934], hereinafter referred to as “the Act” or
"RCRA®, The Complainant is Region of the-United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA).

FINOINGS OF ?ACT. DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 1 of 26




2. Comp1a£nant has reason to believe that
» (*Respondent®) has violated Section 3005 of the Act 82 ' -

U.S.C §6925] as set forth be1ow. Additionally, the Regional

JUT TPV DI - DSy By YT T wat

Administrator of EPA Regfon ., by and through authority duly delegated
from the Administrator of EPA, having been presented with information

concerning the presence of hazardaus wastes that are being stored, -

Py STy N e

treated, and disposed at the facility described below, with information
concerning potential releases of haznrdous wastes from this faci!ity. and
with fnformation that these circumstances may present 2 substantial
hazard to human health or the environment, hereBy {ssues the following

' Findings of Fact. Determination, Compliance Order, and Order Requiring

12 Submission. pursuant to Sections 3008 and 3013 of the Act [42 u.S.C.
13 Sections 6928 and 6934] that are set forth below. )
. 14 3. Respondent consents to.comp1y with the penalty assessment,

15 Compliance Order and Order Requiring Submission 2s described below.

17 FINDINGS OF FACT
8 1. ’ - submitted a Notification of
19 Hazardous Waste Activity (EPA Form 8700-12) for its facility near

20 which was received by Complainant on - '

21 This notification satisfied Section 3010(a) of the Act. This

2 notification fndicated that was a generator, transporter,
23 and treater, storer, and/or disposer of hazardous waste. The facility is
24 located at

25 and was then aﬁd {s now known as . (hereafter.
26 sthe facility").

o .

28

e, ©80-183 | FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 2 of 26 A’??é"
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2. Complainant ﬁas reason to'b§11eve that
;'(fRespondent') has violated Section 3005 of the Act.[42 '

U.S.C §6925] as set forth below. Additionally, the Regional
Administrator of EPA Region .-by and through autharity duly delegated
from the Administrator of EPA, having been presented with information
concerning the presence of hazardous wastes that are being stored, -
treated, and disposed at the facility described below, with information
concerning potentia? releases of hazardcus wastes from this facility, and
with information that these circumstances may present a substant1a1
hazard to human health or the environment, hereby issues the following
Findings of fact, Determination, Compliance Order, and Order Requiring
Submission, pursuant to Sections 3008 and 3013 of the Act [42 U.S.C.
Sections 6928 and 6934] that are set forth below.

3. Respondent consents to comply with the penaity assessment,

Compliance Order and Order Reguiring Submission as described below.

FIND!NGS OF FACT
1. h - submitted a Notification of

Hazardous Waste Activity (EPA Form 8700-12) for its facility near
which was received by Complainant on -
This notification sat{sfied Section 3010(a) of the Act. This

notification indicated that was a generator, transporter,

and treater, storer, and/or disposer of hazardous waste. The facility {s

located at -
and was then and is now known as . (hereafter

“the facility").

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 2 of 26 ”74(/
: . 5 ‘

. -weal

o abas b ko Bt

EITRY VAP T S ¥ PR DY S WY




3rm ©80-183 ‘

*R7

2. . “submitted a Part A application (EPA Forms 3510-1
and 3510-3) dated ., which was received by Complainant on
November 18, 1980, as required by 40 CFR Part 270. 10(e)(1). This
application stated that ., was & storer and disposer of
fazardous waste at the facility. .

3. | . had operated a facility at since .

., and including 2 period of time prior to and after November 19,
1980. At the facility, . | accepted waste tncluding hazardous
waste for storage and/or dtsposal as indicated on fts notification and
part A permit application. Therefo;e. the. . factlity known
as qu£11f1ed for Interim Status pursuant to Section 3005(e) of the
Act. '

4. 40 CFR Part 265 establishes and sets forth standards, known 2s
the Interim Status Standards (15S), which were promuigated pursuant to
Section 3004 of the Act, and which are applicable tn‘aII hazardous waste
treatment, storage, and disposal ch111t1es.that qualify for Inter?m
Status. These standards apply to ;uch fac{lities until final
administ}ative disposition has been made of permit applications submitted
by owners and operators of such facilities. No such disposition has been
made with respect to the  facility. Thus, the standards of 40 CFR
Parts 270, 124, and 265 apply to the _ facility.

s. In correspondence from o ., dated

. , Complainant was notified that Respondent intended to
acquire all of the capital stock of and to liquidate the

assets of . into ~

The letter further stated that " would continue the

fINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 3 of 26 QCEQQ’



4
1 | operations of - at the facility. The notification was E
. 2 submitted pur;yant to 40 CFR Part 122.23 (now 270.72). | j
3 8. VIn.;a;respondence dated . .., Respondent notified 3
4 Camplainanf £haf the operating name of Respondent's facility would de %
5 . * .7, the date that
6 f;rmal closing of the ownership transaction uoulq occur. .After that
7 date, Respondent has owned and operated the facility, known as |
) 8 7. Respondent on ) . . » submitted ar
9 revised Part A permit application and\requested_apﬁrovcl to iﬁ# treatment
10 as a hazardous waste management process to be conduﬁted Qt tﬁe facility.
1 Complainant approved the request on o - .
12 8. Respondent thus owns and operates a hazardous waste management -
13 facility (1DD ) for the treatment, stbrage. and/or disposal of
14 hazardous wastes, which is subject to the Interim Status provisions of

o
-
(4

Section 3005(e) of the Act and regulations promulgated under the Act.

16 9. Complainant issued a letter to Respondent on -
17 formally requesting the submission of the‘Part B permit application. The
18 letter required Respondent to submit the Part B application to the
19 Complainant within six (6) months of receipt of the request.
20 10. Respondent requested, in correspoﬁdence dated - , 2
21 four (4) month extension for sutmittal of the Part 8 application.
22 C;mplainant appfoved the request and extended the submittal date to
23
24 11. Complainant has conducted and/or participated in several
25 inspections of Respondent’s . .facility to determine compliance with
25. the Interim Status Standards. An inspection was conducted by Complainant
27 on . Several violatfons of the ISS were noted during the

. 28 1nspectian.-. Respondent was advised of these findings, which were

zorm OBD-183 |
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attached to correspohdence dated . . Corrective action
was required ?; 8 part of ghe Part 8 pérmit application but, in any
event, within ;1x (§) ﬁonths of Respondent‘s receipt of the letter.

12. Complainant again inspected the facility on . ve
1983, to detefmine complfance with the ISS. Copies,of several documents
required to be developed and maintained by the facility were collected
and were reviewed in detail after on-site tnspection. Several viclations

of Interim Status Standards-were_noted and made known to Respondent {n a

© o N O oA W N

Notice of Violatfon and Warning (NOVW) dated - -~ 7~ « Among

-t
o .

those noted were violations of requirements for the Waste Analysis Plan
(40 CFR §265.13), General Inspections (40 CFR §265.15), Personnel i
Training (40 CFR §265.16), Contingency Plan (40 CFR §265.52), Groundwater
Monitoring (40 CFR Part 265 Subpart F), and Closure and Post-Closure {40

+

- b e
W N =

it
F-%

CFR Part 265 Subpart G). In the NOVW, Respondent was required to submit’

15 a plan and schedule for compl{ancg.
18 13.' Respondent submitted a plan and schedule dated Y
17 1983 for compliance with the items noted in the . , NOW,
18 and requested an extension of the 50 day submittal requirement for 40 CFR
18 265 Subpart F violations, until . ) . Complainant granted
20 the extension, in correspondence dated . to allow
21 compietion of geotechnical work then underway at the site. Respondent
22 subsequently submitted the plan and schedule, in correspondence dated
23 e In which.Respondent proposed installation of a '
24 groundwater monitoring program. Complainant accepted Respondent’s pian
25 and schedyle, with some revisions, {n correspondence dated -y
26 1983, and advised Respondent that full compliance with ISS groundwater
. 27 monitoring requirements was required to be achieved by -
28 ,
orm 080183 ;{fINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE S of 26
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.« A ground water waiver demonsiration was developed by Respondent.
Based on an ié;pgction {n and subsequent review of the waiver
dembnstrition.Complainant advised Respondent in the NOVW dated

. that ;h? waiver demonstration was fnadequate. 'Respondént
therefore has npt'imp1emented a groundwater monitoring program (or.
developed a complete waiver demonstration) capable of determining the
facility's impact on the quality of groundwater {n the uppermost aguifer
underlying the facility as required by 40 CFR Part 265 Subpart F.

14. A storm and flash flood occdrred at Respondent's - .. facility
on the night and/or morning of = .., which may have
exceeded a 25-year storm event. Compla1nint conducted an i{nspection of
the facility on during which erosfon and other signs of
runoff from the site were noted at two areas of the facility. The
erosion noted was due to runoff from the storm. Inspectors noted 1iquid
in an active hazardous waste disposal trench (Trench ). This liquid
had flowed into the disposal trench from surrounding areas during the

" storm. After the storm, facifity personnel
constructed a berm at the end of Trench to deflect future storm
run-of f into that trench. Failure to prevent flow of surface water into
an active hazardous waste disposal trench constitutes a vio!atioh of 40
CFR §265.302(a). _ |

" 1s. Complainant was advised on or about " by the

~ County Prosecutor that violations of the Interim—Status Standards
had allegedly occurred at Respondent's . facility during the
approximate period of thfough ) ... Respondent was
alleged to have disposed of large quantities of drums of improperly
solidified qnd unsolidified liquid waste in Respondent's disposal trench

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER
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used for disposal of hazardous waste (Trench N
16, On or about ' | , Respondent voluntarily beéan
excavating and exhpming drums of waste previously disposed in Trench

Complainant has continually observed excavation activities since

. .. Excavation of_drums continues to. date by Respondent.
A§ drums have been recovered from the disposal trench they have been
{ndividually opened and examined by representatives of Respondent and
Complainant. .

17. During the period of . Respohdeﬂf‘removed
1412 drums from the disposal trench (Trench ). Of these, 528 drums
were determ1ﬁed to contain 1iquid in whole or in part as.f011ows:

a.- 145 drums full or containing greater than approximately 75%
1iquid

b. 33 drums containing between approximately 50% and 75% liquid

c. 44 drums containing between approximately 25% and 50% Yiquid

d. 226 drums containing between approximately 5% and 25% liquid

" e. - 80 drums containing less‘than approximately 5% 1{quid

18. At the request of Complainant, Respondent provided control
records that document the dates that some of the above-mentioned 528
drume containing 1iquids were placed in the disposal trench. Tﬁese

records disclosed that drums found to con;ain 1iquids were placed in

Trench . on at least the following occasions:

® -

»m 000183 |
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“Date . Control No.. No. of Drums

5/21/83 2352 2

2358 ' 7

2281 ' 3

5/20/83 2323 1

6/10 and 8/9/83 2330 9

8/3/83 2343 E

236 . n

292 e 1)

6/3/83 2370 o 7
2374 @ :

6/10/83 2381 . 2

§/21/83 2386 | | 6

2384 5

6/18/83 2043 13

Such placement of 1igquids in Trench  was in violation of 40 CFR

§265.314, Some of the control documents provided to Complainant fail to
clearly account for all containers in each shipment of hazardous waste
manifested to the facility.

19. On * and _, Complainant again inspected
Respondent's . - facility. The purpose of the inspection, in part,
u;s to determine compliance with RCRA Interim Status Standards. More
specifically, the jnspection was to examine faciIify operations and
physical conditions at the facility. The inspection disclosed the
following: | '

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER ' PAGE 8 of 26




1 'a. ‘Approximate1y B.SOOOdrum§ were in stSrage at the facility.
. 2 The number of drums in storage {s {ncreasing. |

3 bL: Several drums containing hazardous waste in storage on-site
4 Qere corroded or badly deteriorated; specifically, drums of

8 . hazardous waste designated as DOO7 were bulging and had not been
6 | managed in accordance with 40 CFR §265.171. |

7 c. Several drums containing hazardous waste in st§rage on-si;e
8 were leaking either from the top seals or ipening;.or tﬁrough |
9 the drum; specifically, drums of ﬁ;zardous waste designated-by
10 waste codes on the labels as containing F0O3, FOOS, D001, DOO6,
1 and phosphoric acid, were leaking, and had not been hanaged in _
12 accordance with 40 CFR §265.171. |
13 d. Several drums containing hazardous waste were stored with ‘

open tops; specifically, drums desfgnated by waste codes on the
labels as containing 0002/D007 and FO03/F00S had open tops, in
violation of 40 CFR §265.173(a).

-
K.

-y
"

16
17 e. Orums containing hazardous waste were storﬁd in a manner
18 which may cause them to 1§ak; specifically, drums were stored
19 directly on the ground surface and in areas of poor drainage
20 which may cause or accelerate drum deterioration or rusting, in
21 violation_of 40  CFR §265.173(b).
22 f. Run-off from active portions of the facility was not

| 23 collected in a collection system. Prevailing grade determines
24 the course of run-off and natural ponding. Ponds formed by
25 run-off or run-on were allowed to evaporate or percolate inég
26
27

. 28 FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 9 of 26 @?A/
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2. Complainant has reason to.bélieve that
;_(fReSDOndent') has violated Sectfon 3005 of th§ Act.[42 -

U.S.C §6925] as set forth below. Additionally, the Regional
Administrator of EPA Region -.. by and through authority duly delegated
from the Administrator of EPA, having been presented with {n¥ormation
concerning the presence of hazardous wastes that are bging stored, -
treated, and disposed at the facility described below, with information
concerning potential releases of hazardous wastes from this facility, and
with information that these circumstnnces may pfesent a'subsiantial
hazard to human health or the environment. hereby issues the following
Findings of fact. Determination, Compliance Order, and Order Requiring
Snbmission, pursuant to Sections 3008 and 3013 of the Act [42 U.S.C.
Sections 6928 and 6934] that are set forth below.

3. Respondent consents to comply with the penalty assessment,

Compliance Order and Order Requiring Submission as described below,

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. ’ , submitted a Notification of
Hazardous Waste Activity (EPA Form 8700-12) for its facility near
which was received by Complainant on |
This notification satisfied Section 3010(a) of the Act. This
nntification {ndicated that was a generator, transporter,
and treater, storer, and/or disposer of hazardous waste. The facility {is
located at i

and was then and is now known as - . (hereafter

“the facility").

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 2 of 26 A??Q("
: &



o N o AW N -

10
1
12
13

°® -

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

ym 080183
TRIR TNOY

2 . “submitted a Part A application (EPA Forms 3510-1
and 3510-3) diped . ., which was received by Complainant §n
November 18, 1980, as required by 40 CFR Part 270.10(e)(1). This
application stated that ., was a storer and disposer of
Hazardous waste at the facility. . -
3. . had operated a facility at since .
, and including a period of time prior to and after November )9.
1980. At the fati]ity, . | accepted waste including hazardous

waste for storage and/or disposal as 1ndicated on its notification and

part A permit application. 'Therefope. the . facility known
as qualified for Interim Status pursuant to Section 3005(e) of the,
Act. |

4. 40 CFR Part 265 establishes and sets forth standards, known as
the Interim Status Standards (1SS), which were promulgated pursuant to
Section 3004 of the Act, and which are ap&licable to,a11 hgzardous waste
treatment, storage, and disposal f§c11it1es that qualify for Interim
Status. These standards apply to ;uch facilities until final
administ}aiive disposition has beeq made of permit applications submitted

by owners and operators of such facilities. No such disposition has been

made with respect to the facility. Thus, the standards of 40 CFR
Parts 270, 124, and 265 apply to the ~ facility. '
5. In correspondence trom o ., dated

_ , Complainant was notified that Respondent {ntended to
acquire 211 of the capital stock of and to liquidate the

assets of . into ~ -
The letter further stated that " would continue the
FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 3 of 26 QQZ?%’




- the sol1, in violation of 40 CFR §265.302(b).

Ag. Tye diversion strﬁcture (a berm) which had been constructed
to cause run-on'into Trench 11 was still in place, in violation
of 40 CFR §265.302(a). .

h. ;Inspections by Respondent of containers in storage bad not
been adegquate to detect deterforation and.re1eases of hazardous
waste constituents to the environment, in violation'pf 40 CFR

§265.15(a). Remedia) action had not been initiated to correct

omqmmawn..

such drum management problems in violation of 40 CFR §265.171.

{. Respondent's fac111ty'was not then currently maintained and

- b
- O

operated to minimize the possibility of unplanned sudden or .

-t
L

non-sudden releases of hazardous waste or hazardous waste

b
W

constituents to air, soil, or surface water; specifically, any

spill during use of the stabilization pad could result in

-l
f -3

b
o

hazardous waste flow to surrounding soil, and faflure of any

-
[+

container of hazardous waste in storage would resuit in

b
~3

discharge to the soil or surface water, in violation of 40 CFR

b
(-]

§265.31. Additionally, Respondent's facility s not equipped - i

19 with a facility or system to prevent the release of hazardous
20 waste or hazardous waste constituents from trucks or dther
21 vehicles leaving the site.
22 20. At Respondent's facility there are ’
23 underground structures ' -
24 ) These sfructures were -
-] £{11ed with 1iquid and solid hazarﬁous waste_and hazardous waste
26 constituents prior tﬁ November 19, 1980. The integrity of the
® - |
28

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 10 of 26 JC :




-l

© ® N @t s W N

-t
o

L

n

® -

¢ 2. A wél! reaching a deep artesian aguifer was constructed as part

underground‘structufis is unknowﬁ. Respondent, 1n correspondence dated
., advised Complainant that groundwater had been

encoungered beneath the site near a depth of 200 feet.

of the original facility. An integral part of that well {s its steel
casing. The water produced by this well contains natural chemical
compounds which may be destru?tiye to metals such as the steel well
casing. The well and construction materials are approximately 25 years
old. The condition and 1ntegr{tj of the casing and well head are
unknown., The well head is situated in an underground structure (the -

power house) which is connected by a series of tunnels, structures, and

access doors to . ' -+ underground structures
containing hazardous waste. The poteﬁtial of a2 well casing failure
exists. Such a faflure could result in the release of a large volume of
water to the soil and to hazardous waste disposal units, which might
result in the release of hazafdous.waste by leachate production and
migration off-site by means of surface run-off or groundwater flow. The
well presents a potential risk of unplanned sudden and non-sudden release
of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents.

* CIVIL PENALTY

In view of the violations noted in the Findings of Fact abdve.
Complainant hereby assesses a civil penalty of ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS [$150,000].

!
FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 11 of 26 Qtjy%”
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facility and advise each:

DETERMINATION

-

Based upon the above information, it {s hereby determined pursuant to
Section 3013 of the Act that:
1. The

by the Respondent, is a facility at which hazardous wastes are present

facility as described hereinabove, owned and operated

and at which hazardous wastes have been treated, stored, and disposed.

2. The methods and practices employed at the facility for treating,
storing, and disposing of hazPrdous wastes.are such that thbfpresence of
the hazardous wastes at the faci11ty‘may present a substantial hazard to

human health or the environment.

3. The releases of hazardous wastes and/or hazardous waste

constituents at the facility may have migrated to surface or

groundwater. Several off-site wells on adjacent or nearby property exist .
which could be or could become contaminated as a result of such

releases. Therefore, the release of hazardous wastes at the facility may

present a substantia) hazard to human health or the environment.

COMPLIANCE ORDER

Based upon the foregoing and pursuant to Section 3008 of the Act, it
4s hereby ordered that the Respondent take the following corrective
actions within the }ime periods specified:

*

1. Respondent shall upon its receipt of this Order initiate
telephone contact with all known generators and transperters of hazardous

waste who ship or transport hazardous waste to Respondent’s

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED QRDER
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a. fo immediately cease shipping any containerized hazardous
waste or bulk hazardous waste which contains free liquids to the
- facility until further notice; and

b. to allow shipments of hazardous waste already in transit to
. the facility to continue to the facility; and

¢. that any shipments of containerized hazardous waste or bulk

hazardous waste which contain free Yiguids will not be accepted

at the facility {f shipped after the telephone notice. .

The telephone notifications shall be completed as soon as possible
but in any event all such generators and transporters must be.so notified
within three (3) working days of Respondent’s receipt of this Order.

2.> Respondent shall follow the above telephone notitication with i
written confirmation to each such generator and transporter -and shall
provide a written summary to Complainant within five (5) working days of
Respondent's receipt of this Order, which includes:

a. a copy of each written notification (2 single.copy of the
notification will suffice if the text of all such notifications
is identical). |

b. a list of the companies to which the notification §s sent,
including company name, company EPA ID number, mailing address
of the company company contact.‘and company telephone number.
c. & record of the dates the telephone contacts were made.

3. Respondent shall, upon its receipt of this Order, immediately
cease and thereafter desist from accepting at the facility any
containerized hazardous waste or bulk hazardous waste which contains ffee
1iquid and which was shipped from any generator after the aforementioned

telephone notification to that generator. In no event shall Respondent

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 13 of 26 Q:}?&"
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accept at thc-'a:i11ty any containerized hazardous waste or bulk
hazardous waste which contains free 11qu1ds shipped Tater than three (3)
working days after Respondent's receipt of this Order; with respect to
hazardous waste containing free Tiquid that is unknowingly accepted.at
tﬁe faciIity.‘such waste shall not remain on the facility for a peéiod
longer than 24 hours. This prohibition shall remain in effect until
Respondent has comp11ed with Paragraph 4 below and further, until
Complainant by its Contact designated hereinbe1ow has notified the
Respondent, orally or in writing, that this prohibition has been removed.
4. Respondent shall 1nmediate}y_upon jts receipt of this Order
{mplement procedures which assure that no container containing free .
liquids is placed in a landf{l1. These and/or alternative procedures
shall be documented 1n_wr1t1ng and submitted to Complainant for review
and approval. Until Complainant has advised the Respondent, orally or in
writing, that the procedures are approved, Respondent shall open and
inspect all containers of hazardous waste prior to placement ina
Jandfi11 and shall verify that no free 1iquids exist in any such
container., Following Complainant's approval, orally or in writing,
Respondent shall immediately implement the approved procedures.
5. Respondent shall remove from Trench  all 14quids disposed
therein in violation of 40 CFR §265.314. In order to accomplish ‘this,
Respondent shall continue to excavate, exhume, and examine for liquids,
drums and/or containers disposed in Trench at the facility.
This activity shall continue unti} Complainant notifies Respondent iq.
writing that such activity may ceage. Respondent shall remove for
solidification drums containing free 1iquid in accordance with EPA

guidahce and Complainant's on-site representative when such is present.

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 14 of 26 Cr}lt/




6. Respondent sﬁa?] within fifteen (15) working days of 4ts receipt

P VPV S G

1

2 of this Order creste and maintain a current written record of the total

3 inventory of éﬁntainérs of hazardobs waéte in storage on-site. This

4 inventory shall include all containers which are or have been exhumed

5 |[ from the landfill and which contained free 1iquids when exhumed.

6 Respondent shall not allow the storage inventory of containers to exceed )
7 the design capacity of the facility which is currently defined by the

8 Part A application on file with Comp]ainant. e
.9 7. Respondent shall develop, install, and put into operation

10 equipment and/or procedures to remove hazardous waste or hazardous waste
1" const{tuents from exterior surfaces of veﬁicles which leave the sfte.

12 Respondent shall, within fifteen (15) working days of 1is receipt of thi;
13, Order, submit to Complainant for approval & written plan and-proposal for

this purpose, including a proposed schedule for installation and

—d
H

implementation. This plan and proposa) must assure that no vehicle

15
16 leaving the facility is visibly cﬁntamina;ed with hazardous waste and
17 must assure that any dirt, soil, or:other material which has become
18 adhered to the exterior of the vehicle, 1; removed prior to leaving the
19 site. The plan and proposal shall provide that all such ﬁateria]s
20 removed, including any washing solutions or wastewater, shall be treated
21 as hazardous waste unless 1t can be demon;trated otherwise. Upon
22 approval of tﬁé-pi;n by Complainant, Respondent shall immediately
23 implenent the plan.
24
5
26

. 27 FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 15 of 26
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8. Resvoﬁdéht shall, within fifteen (15) working days of its
receipt of this Order, develop a written plan iqd schedule to divert
run-on away from active portions of the facility and to collect and
manage, as hazardous waste, run-off from active portions of the facility
fn accordance with 40 CFR §265.302. The plan and schedule shall be
submitted to Complainant for review and approval. The plan and schedule
as approved by Complainant shall be fmplemented by Respondent inﬁédiatély
upon receipt of written approya1 by Complainant.

9. To the extent Resbondent ha§ not ;1ready done so, Respondeﬁt
sha11..by R ., attempt to enter into arrangements'or
agreements with local authorities such as police and fire departments,
emergency response teams, contractors and equipment suppliers, and local
hospitals, in compliance with 40 CFR §265.37(a). 'Rhere such arrangements
or agreements have not been reached by ’ .s Respondent
shall document the refusal of such State, County, or other 10ca1-
authorities to enter into such arrangements. in compliance with 40 CFR
§265.37(b).

10. To the extent Respondent has not already done so, Respondent
shall, within fifteen (15) working days of its receipt of this Order,
maintain a written operating record at the .- ~ facility, including
records of the dates of disposal and location and quaniities of hazardous
waste, in compliance with 40 CFR §265.73(b).

. Respondeﬁt shall, within fifteen (15) working days ofvits

receipt of this Order, cease and thereafter desist from the storage of

~ drums: of hazardous waste in a manner which may cause them to deteriorate

and/or leak, including the closing of all drums in storage and removal of
drums from'stbrage on the ground surface and/or in areas of poor

drainage, 1n compliance with 40 CFR §265.173.
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12. Respondent shall uypon 1ts receipt of fhié Order implement
procedures to.inspect daily all containers of hazardous waste on-site.
Respondent shall further, within fifteen (15) working days of fts receipt
of this Order, transfer any hazardou§ wasté contained in corroded,
deteriorated, leaking, or bulging drums, or drums not in good condftion.
{nto sound drums 1n'good condition ﬁr shall otherwise comply with 40 CFR
§265.171. Thereafter, Respondent shall comply with 40 CFR 5265.171.

13. To the extent Respongent has not a]feady done so, Respondent
shall, within thirty (30)'days of 1ts receipt of this Ofder; equip 1ts

facility with a continuaust_operable and operating internal
comnunications or alarm system fn compliance with 40 CFR §265.32{a) and
(o). . _

14. Respondent shall, within thirty (30) working days of its receipt

of this Order, prepare and submit to Complainant a2 written plan and

schedule to maintain and operate Respondent's .:.. facility so as to

minimize the possibility of unplanned sudden or non-sudden releases of
hazardous waste to soil or surface water. The plan sﬁall provide for at
Jeast the following specific measures:
a. such measures as are necessary to eliminate the threat of
fajlure of the wel) casing in the on-site artesian well. The
plan shall contafn provisions to permanently plug the well. The
plan,’ as approved by Complainant, shall be implemented
{immediately upon approval.
b. such measures as are necessary to minimize, contain, or

prevent the release of hazardous waste to the soil or surface

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 17 of 264{:?¥%"




1 water. upon the failure of any container or tank. |

2 c. ;uch measyres as are necessary to minimize, contain, or

3 prevent:

4 . (1) any release due to spillage during off-loading of

8 ¢ Ahazardous waste into the stabilization pond, and

6 (2) any rglease due to failure of the berm surrounding the
7 stabilization pond during use and/or treatment of h;zar&ous

B ‘waste for stabilization or salidification.

9 15. Respondent sha11'1mp1ement Snd coﬁply with the groundwater

10 monitoring proposal and schedule submitted to Complainant in

11 correspondence dated Respondent shall also, within

12 seven (7) working days of its receipt of this Order, provide a written
13 response to Complainantés letter of . ) which provided

comments on the Respondent's proposal. The written response shall

-~
2

15 document the actions Respohden; has taken or intends to take with respect
16 to the fourteen (14) comments 1n‘Cagp1ainant's letter, except for item
17 | twelve (12), which is covered under the Section 3013 Order, infra.

18 Additionally, Respondent shall include in the Part 8 application for the
19 facility (due - .. ) a plan and proposal, {ncluding
20 timeframes, for installation and implementation of a groundwate}

21 monitoring system and program that fully complies with 40 CFR Parts 264
22 | and 265, Subparts F.

23 16. Respondent shall fmmediately upon its receipt of this Order

24 provide access to -:- to employees, agents, and contractors of

25 Complainant at all reasonable timés. fbr the purposes of inspecting and
26

verifying the status of Respondent's compliance with this Order, .in

N

wm O8D0-183 ¢
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1
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accordance with and pursuant to the authority of §3007 of the Act, 42
v.S.C. §6927.

ORDER REQUIRING SUBMISSION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROPOSAL FOR SAMPLING,
. - " ANALYSIS, MONITORING AND REPORTING

Pursuant to Section 3013 of the Act [42 U.S.C. §6934], and in order
to ascertain the nature and extent of the hazard at the facility as
described hereinabove, Responden; {s hereby ordered to submif'a written ‘
proposal to EPA for the sampi;ng. analysis, monitoring and reporting of
the hazardous wastes and hazardous waste constituents fhét are present at
or that may have been released from the facility, and is hereby ordered
to impTemeni such proposal, once approved by EPA, Such written proposalf
shall contain, but is not 1imited to, the following:

1. A determination of whether hazardous waste or hazardous waste
constituents have leaked orvare leaking from the
underground structures. This shall {nclude a plan and timetable for the
installation of a groundwater monitaring program, including
recommendations as to locations, depth and construction thereof,
designed to monitor groundwater elevation and water quality.

2. A sampiing and analysis plan for groundwater at or near the .

underground structures containing waste which describes

frequency of samp11ng. and procedures and quality assurance measures for
sampling and analyzing for hazardous waste and hazardous waste
constituents. The plan shall provide that groundwater be sampled and

analyzed at least quarterly for one year. The plan shall also provide

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 19 of 26 @?{’
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| for analysis of all priority pollutants contained in Appendix VIII of 40 -
Z CFR Part 261 tor at least two of the sampling periods.

1 3. A proposal, including timeframes, for determining the chemical

| composition of the contents of any container which has been exhumed from

4’7 and which contained free 1iquid at the time of exhumation. Such
determination shall include, as a minimum, sampling .and analysis of a
representative number of such containers. Such proposal shall be

suf ficient to determine whether Respondent s records and record-keeping

© ® N o ! s W N -

procedures accurately reflect drum contents and the chemical compositton
of liquid hazardous wastes disposed by Respondent. Nothing 1n.this

paragraph shall limit the exhumation, processing, and disposal activities

-

'y
N

required by this Order prior to approval and implementation of th1s

wlt
w

proposal.

-h
»

4. A proposal, including timeframes, for determining the extent of

- b
- O

-t
n

any hazard presented by hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents

that have leaked or otherwise'been released to the environment from

- A
-~ O

tanks, containers. vehicles, or other containment oevices. or that have
otherwise orginated from active treatment, storage, or disposal units at
the site. This proposal shall specifically include sampling of soils,

both on and off-site (assuming access can be obtained), sufficient to

- ek
NYE B o

document the extent of contamination by hazardous waste or hazardous

22 eeste constitdents that may have resulted from past events, inctuding:
23 % a. rainfall and resulting run-on and run-off;
24 3 b. liquid waste solidification activities;
25 c. waste transfer between process units at the facility;
26 |
. 28 | FINDINGS OFV FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER . PAGE 20 of 26 (L‘%{‘/
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d. yehiclé entry, vehicle unloading, and vehicle exit from the

facility; ‘

e. Jther on-site waste management practices including,

inter alia, container storage, tank storage, treatment, aﬁd
i dispasal of hazardous waste. L

5. A provision for site access for employees, agents, and

contractors of Complainant at all reasonable times for purposes of
inspecting and verifying comp]iance with the approved propoéit in
accordance with and pursuant to the authority of §3007 of the Act, 42
U.S.C. §6927. | :

6. A description of the means of impiementation of the {tems set
forth above, a proposal for reporting to EPA on the progress of these
iiems, and for reporting the results of the sampling, analysis and

monitoring program.

OPPORTUNITY TO CONFER

Under the provisions of the Aci. Respondent may confer with EPA at
any time ﬁrior to submittal of the §3013 propesal. The prdposal
submitted by'Respandent snall be subject to review, modification and
approval by EPA. After submittal of the proposal, Respondent shail be
af forded an opportynity to confer with ERA on a date specified by EPA to
discuss the té?ﬁs of the proposal. Following this conference and after
review, modification (if any), and approval of the proposal by EPA,
Respendent shall forthwith conduct, carry out and implement the sampling,

analysis, monitoring and reporting program according to its approved

terms and schedules.




-
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The writiep proposal ordered herein must be submitted by Respondent
to at the address listed above, within thirty (30)
days of ReEpondent's receipt of this Order. .Submittals required by the
S;ction 3008 Compliance Ofder. supra, as well as any questions, shall

" Tikewise be addressed to

LIABILITY
If EPA determines that Respondent fs not able to conduct the

activities required by this §3013 Ordgr in a satisfactory manner, is not

- s
- ©

able to conduct the activities contained in the approved proposal, or if .

ey
N

actions carried out are deemed unsatisfactory, then EPA may conduct such

actions deemed reasonable by EPA to ascertain the nature and extent of

pery
W

the hazard at the facility. Respondent may then be ordered to reimburse

)
»

15 EPA for the costs of such activity pursuant to §3013(d) of the Act. In
16 the event Respondent fﬁils to comply with the terms and provisions of
17 this §3013 order, EPA may commence a civil action to require compliance
18 with such order and to assess a civil peniIty of not to exceed $5000 for
19 each day during which such failure or refusal occurs.
20 "
21 o CONSENT
22 1. 1In connection with this matter, the Respondent consents to the
23 tollowing:
24 ’ a. To pay the assessed civil penalty of $150,000, on the terms
25 described below. |
26

® -

28
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b. To comply in full with the Comp!iancé Order {ssued pursuant
to Section 3008 of the Act. - . |
c. fo comply in full with the Order Requiring Submission and
Implementation of Proposal for Sampling, Analysis, Monitoring
[ and Reporting. . [}
2. The consent of both Resqondent and Complainant to settle this
matter on the terms and conditions set forth in the penalty éssessment
and order provisions of this yocument (hereafter collect1veiy~referred to

as the "Order®) s based upon the following:

a. Respondent neither admits nor denies any factual or legal
a1lsgat10ns contained in this Order. Nevertheless, in f&%1 and’
complete settlement of this matter, Respondent agrees to be
bound by the terms of this Order, consents to the assessment of
the civil penalty set forth herein, and explicitly waives its
right to request a héarihg regarding any provisioﬁ of this Order.
~b. The provisions of thfé.Order imposing dutiés (other than the
payment of penalties) upon Respondent shall apply to and be
hinding upon not only Respandent, but also fts officers, agents,

servants and employees, and upon all those in active concert or

FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION ANO AGREED ORDER PAGE 23 of 26
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.any of the conditions or requirements that may be validly

d FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER PAGE 24 ot 26525bé<’

participatfnn with them‘whn receive actual notice of this Order
by personal service or otherwise.

c. It is the 1ntention of this Order to bring Respondent and
a)) operations at the facility in compliance with the provisions
of RCRA and applicable RCRA regulations. It 1s not
Complainant's intention by tnis Order to impose standards or
conditions more stringent than tnose specified in the

aforement foned provisions encept to the extent that it may be
necessary to remedy existing alleged violatfons at the facility.
d. This Order shall in no way relieve the Respondent of {ts
obligation to comply with any other local, State or Federal law_
in any way related to the substance of this Order.

e. This Order is not and shall not be interpreted to be a
permit for treatment, storage or disposal of hazardous waste
under Section 3005 of RCRA (or under the terms of a State
program operating in lieu of the Federa) program under Section
3006 of RCRA), nor shall this Order in any way affect the
Respondent's obligation, 1f any, to secure such a permit, nor

shall this Order be interpreted in any way to affect or waive

imposed as conditions for the fssuance of such permit nor of
Respondent's right to appeal any conditions of such permit.

f. This Order {s being entered into between Complainant and
Respondent in full settlement of all civil penalties for the
alleged violations identified herein. Nothing in this Ordﬂr




. 1 shall restrict the right of Complainant 1:.0 fnitiate further

2 enfogcement actfon for penalties or otherwise only in the event
3 additional facts are uncovered which are unknown to Cbmplainant
4 at the time this Order {is entered and which justify such actien.
5 ‘ g. Notwithstanding compliance with the terms of this Order,
® Respondent §s not released from Hab‘i"lity, if any, for abatement
7 of any imminent and substantial endangerment to the public
8 health, welfare or the environment posed by this facility.
9 h. Within 60 days of the date hereof, Respondent shall pay by
10' cashier's or certified check, a civil penalty in the amount of
1 $150,000.00 in full and complete settlement of all violatfons
12 § | alleged herein. Such check shall be payable to the Treasurer,

13 United States of America, and shall be remitted to

. 14 , Regional Administrator.

15 i. Complainant shall expeditiously review all plans and
16 | proposals submitted pursuant hereto and shall not unreasonably
17 withhold its approval.
18 J. The terms of the Order may be modified by written mutual
19 ' agreement of the parties.
20 ‘ k. This Order shall terminate two years from the date 1t is
21 entered or. on. the date ot jssuance of the Part B permit,
22 whichever is earlier.

| 23
24
25
26

. 27 |
&
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. R . 3. By the following signatures, the Complainant and Respondent
2 hereby consént to the entry of the Order on the terms and conditions
3 herein stated:
4 ;
5 || DATED- | ' e ~
: Respondent e
6 . )
7
8 ,
g
10 | - : - - e r —
'l " Secretary
1 _
12
13 || patep: h , ' ’
. : T T . Regional Counsel
. 14 EPA, Region
18 ' Attorney for Complainant
16
17 - ’
Fa— D ——
18 ' Assistant Regional Counsel
i EPA, Region
19 Attorney for Complatnant
20 ,
21 ENTRY OF FINAL CONSENT ORDER
It is so Ordered as set forth above. This ORDER, including each and every
22 portion hereof, shall become effective immediately.
23
24
25 . o )
Regional Administrator
26 EPA, Region 10
. 27 DATED this . '
28 FINDINGS OF FACT, DETERMINATION AND AGREED ORDER ‘ PAGE 26 of 26
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MODIFICATION OF AGREED ORDER .
ENTERED INTO |.. , BETWEEN ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY REGION AND

-

Upon the mutdal agreement of the paftie; to the above-referenced
Agreed Oréer'qs evidenced by the Eigaatures bé]ow. and pursuant to Paragraph
2:3. of the "CONSENT" sectfon thereof (p. 25 of 26), the Agfeed Order is
hereby modified as follows: | - . '
1. Page 13 of the Agreed Order shé!] be amended as follows:
a. On line " thereof omit 'three (3)", and insert "ten (10)*
in place thereof;
b. On line 14 thereof, omit “five {8)", and insert "twelve

(12)" in place thereof. . . )

. 2. Page 14 of the Agreed Order sh;ﬁl be'aﬁended as follows: On

line 2 thereof, omit *three (3)®, and insert “ten (10}* in place thereof.

3. Noncompliance with Paragraph 4 on Page 14;of the Agreed Order
15 prior to * shall, in the sole d1scretion of the Complavnant by
16 “ its Contact designated on Page 22 of the Agrged Order, and without further

notice or opportunity for a hearing, effect 2 further unilateral modification
18 of any of the three provisions modified above, but such modification shall

19 maintain the existing date relationship of Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 on Pages

20 12-14"0f the Agreed Order~cf .

. " ) -~

21 . — = -~ C—
OATE ’ T

22 : . .
23  DATE - for Eavironm@ntal Protection Agency Région .
24
- ENTRY OF ORDER AMENDING AGREED ORDER .

IT 1S SO ORDERED.
26 ' )

. 27 L __ . .
. DATE

28 : Regional Administrator
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. _ APPENDIX C

BEFORE THE UNITED STATES -
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

IN THE MATTER OFf: ' .
. RCRA Docket

ORDER

Respondents.

Proceedings under §3013 of the
Resource Conservation and

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
;
Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. 6934 )

ORDER FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF

MONITORING, TESTING, AND ANALYSIS COSTS

This Order is issued pursuant to Section 3013(d) of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (42 U.S.C.6934 (d), hereinafter
referred to as "the Act®}, by the undersigned, the Assistant
Administrator for the Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response,

a duly authorized designee of the Administrator of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), to

Respondents.

RDER -~ Page 1 of 7
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DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS OF FACT

The undersigned makes the following determinations and findings

of fact:

1. The Facility (hereinafter referred to
as, “the Facility"] is located at , near the
junction of ~ Road Street in - . The
Facility {s owned and operated by ' .

2. "~ is managing owner,ﬂope:ator and
Chairman of the Board of Directors of . L Company, Inc.

3. was, until ¢ the President of

4. and each have

personally participated in each and every operation conducted at
the Facility. Together they exercise or have exercised control

over all activities occurring at the Facility.

hereinafter referred to as “"Respondents”,

S. The EPA Aéministrator determined, on or before August '
198 , that the presence of hazardous waste at the Western Processing
facility and the release of hazardous waste from the facility may be

presenting ‘a substantial hazard to human health or the environment

and that determination required monitoring, sampling, analysis and
reporting. The basis for that determination is documented in an
Order issued to Respondents signed by Administrator

- on August . 198., pursuant to the authority of

ORDER -~ Page 2 of 7




0w o N 0 AW N

NN T T PR '
gauk’aﬁowﬂﬁmm:ﬁﬁ:s

26

‘Section 3013 of the Act.

‘ 6. The §3013 Order was served on the Respondents on

jAugust 17, 1982,

i 7. The §3013 Order required the Respondents to submit to EPA a
]pr?posal for monitoring, testing, analysis, and reporting of hazardous
%waste and hazardous waste constituents that are present at or that
1have been released from the facility, and to implement such proposal,
once approved by EPA. The Respondents were tequired'tp submit the
Iproposal to EPA within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Order.

8. Notwithstanding such Order, Respondents f;iled to submit any
proposal and on September ., 198 , notified EPA that the Respondents
were unable to develop the proposal and to implement monitoring, test-
ing, analysis, and reporting.

9. Based upcon the Respondents} failure to submit the required
proposal and the notification by the Respondents of their inability to
develop the proposal and implement the required investigation, the
Assistant Administrator fbt the Office of Solid Waste and Emergency
Response determined that no owner or cperator was able to conduct the
required monitoring, testing, analysis, and reporting .

10. Accordingly, and pursuant to the authority contained in
§3013(d) of the Act, the Assistant Administrator for the Office of
1Solid Waste and Emergency Response, acting through the Regional .
éAdministrator of Region 10 EPA, undertook to conduct monitoring,
isampling, and analysis of the site to ascertain the nature and

%extent of the hazard associated with the site. Such activity was




11. Monitor%ng, testing, and analysis conducted through
; November s 198 , have resulteq in expenditures of funds in the
sum of $184,450. This sum has been expended for conducting monitoring,
i testing, and analysis on or in the vicinity of the Western Processing
site deemed necessary and reasonable to ascertéin the extent of the
2 ha;ard associated with the site.
12. The S184,450 has been expended as follows:
’ Prime Contractor Personnel Costs.
° Field Invesigation Team 1,958 hrs @ $35.00 $68,530.00
1: Technical Assistance Team 395 hrs 35.00 13,825.00
11 Prime Contractor Total $82,355.00
12 Sub—Congractot Costs
13 South Seattle Asphalt $1467.98
14 RJIB Wholesale 2729.27
. - RJB Wholesale 518.82
16 Sanikan . . 209.34
17 National Barricade : _ . 468.77
18 Rental Mart-submersible pump 332,28
19 Analytical Services Center (Buffalo) 2400.00
20 Burns Security 1542.30_
21 Brooks Truck Linefforklift, flatbed 339.99
22 Story and Dodge (well driller) 20444.50
23 Crosby and Overton- barrel storage | 360.00
24 City of Kent - Water 45.00
25 Sub~-Contractor Total $30,858.25
26
27 _
. 28 ORDER — Page 4 of 7
el
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Car Rental
3 vehicles @ $6.10 per day ( 157 days) $ 957.70
1l vehicle @ 6.50 per day ( 5 days) 32.50
Mileage 891.00
Gasoline 645.00

Car Rental Total $ 2526.20

Analytical Support (Laboratory) (includes 10% Mgmt. EQQ:héad)

Soil samples - inorganics 122 samples €% 93  $11,346.00

- organics 124 samples @S 305 37,820.00
Water samples - inorganics 2S5 samples @ 93 2,325.00

- organics 25 samples @ 305 7,625.00

Special services

high hazard samples 1 € $398 398.00
Filter samples 35 @ 8 280.00
] moigture . 124 @ S 1620.00
Analytical Support total : $ 60,414.00
Sample Transportation and Packaging 3,968.68 4
Grand Total to November 29, 1982 $ 184,450.24

The above sum covers only activities which were carried out under
contract to EPA. Activities carried out by EPA personnel are not

included in the above sum.

ORDER

Based upon the determinations and findings of fact above, the
Respondents are hereby ordered to pay a sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FOUR

THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY dollars (S184,450) to reimburse the United

ORDER ~ Page 6 0f 7




States for incurred costs of the monitoring, testing and analysis

! conducted through November , 198 . This sum shall be paid within
2 15 days of the date of this Ordér by a certified check payable to
3 srreasurer, United States of America.®” This payment must be remitted
¢ to éhe contaét person at the address below.
s Failure to comply with the terms of this Order may subject
© Respondents to a civil action by EPA for assessment of a penalty of
: ’ an amount not to exceed § 5.000.00 for each day of such failqre to
y camply. | |
L ;
The contact person shall be:
10
1n
12
13
14 .
15 . :
witness my hand as Assistant Administrator for the Office of Solid
" Wwaste and Emergency Response pufsuant ﬁo the Authérity of the
:: Administrator of the United States Environmental‘Protection Agecy.

-bd
w0

N
(=]

Dated this N day of ,

R
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& 2
1 ||Car Rental *
. 2 3 vehicles @ $6.10 per day ( 157 days) $§ 957.70
3 1 vehicle @ 6.50 per day ( S days) 32.50
4 Mileage 891.00
5 ; Gasoline 645.00
6 Car Rental Total $ 2526.20
. 7 B _
g |{Analytical Support (Laboratory) (includes 10% Mgmt. overhead)
9 Soil samples - inorganics 122 samples @$ 93 . $11,346.00
10 - organics 124 samples @5 305 ) 37,820.00
1 Water samples - inorganics 25 samples @ 93 2,325.00
12 - organics 25 samples & 305 7,625.00
13 | Special services |
14 high hazard samples 1 @ $398 398.00
. 15 Filter samples 3s e 8 280.00
16 % moisture” 1248 5 " 620.00
17 II Anélytical Support total ' $ 60,414.00
18 Sample Transportation and Packaging 3,968.68 ‘
19 Grand Total to November 29, 1982 $ 184,450.24
2 The above sum covers only activities which were carried.. out under
21 contract to EPA. Activities carried out by EPA personnel are not
= included in the above sum.
2 ORDER
24
25 Based upon the determinations and findings of fact above, the
26 [ Respondents are hereby ordered to pay a sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FOUR
27 ||[THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY dollars (S184,450) to reimburse the United
. 28 ORDER ~ Page 6 0f 7




states for jncurred costs of the monitoring, testing and analysis

conducted through November ., 198 . This sum shall be paid within

: 15 days of the date of this Order by a certified check payable to
3 'Tteaﬁyrer; Uni;ed states of America." This payment must be remicted
¢ to the contact person at the address'below. '
® Failure to comply with the terms of this Order wmay subject
° Respondents to 2 civil action by EpA for assessment of a penalty of
; 1 an amount not to exceed § 5,000.00 for each day of sucﬁffaiiure to
comply. |
9 }
The contact person shall be:
10
11
12 .
13
Q.

Witness my hand as Assistant Administrator for the office of solid
waste and Emergency Response pursuant to the Authority of the

Administrator of the United States anironmental protection Agecy.

pated this day of ., ___. - , 198

2

| ORDER - Page 7 of 7
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1
12
13
1
15
16
17 |
18
19
20
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22
23
24
25
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Equipment and Supplies
Sears- fencing gate
Sears- come-aloné hand wrench
Burdic Feed and Hardware - wire stretcher
N.W. séationers - stencil and paint for drums
Cascade Bag - sample-.bags
Seattle Barrel Company
Lone Star Industries
Glacier Sand and Gravel
J.C. Penny's - lantern

MSA - supplies, cartridges, respirator
supplies

check valve, hydrant wrench

pipe without gasket

drive caps

disposable gloves

diesel, gas, ice, smail equipment
personal mileage, supplies, maintenance
film development and purchase

Seattle Skin Diving - refill air bottles
Andrews Machinery - pressure release valve
Sears paint for drums

Label Master Labels

Equipment and Supplies Total

~» 080183
76 DOI

kRDSR -~ Page S of 7

§ 324.39

85.18
56.90
68.05
79.82
-1427.10

223.66 -

275.84
45.78
896 .53

35.52
152.61
46.86
114.60
156.59
172.85
54.00
38.07
17.34
28.46
27.96

$4328.11
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Car Rental

3 vehicles @ $6.10 per day ( 157 days) § 957.70
1 vehicle €@ 6.50 per day { S5 days) 32.50
Mileage 891.00
Gasoline 645.00
Car Rental Total "§ 2526.20

Analytical Support {Laboratory) (includes 10% Mgmt. overhead)

Soil samples - inorganics 122 samples €S 93 - $11,346.00
- organics 124 samples @S 305 37,820.00
Water samples - inorganics 25 samples @ 93 2,325.00
- organics 25 samples @ 305 7,625.00

Special services

high hazard samples 1 @ $398 398.00
Filter samples 35 @ 8 280,00
t moisture’ 1248 5  620.00
Analytical Support total ' $ 60,414.00
Sample Transportation and Packaging 3,968.68 »
Grand Total to November 29, 1982 $ 184,450.24

The above sum covers only activities which were carried out under
contract to EPA. Activities carried out by EPA personnel are not

included in the above sum,

ORDER

Based upon the determinations and findings of fact above, the
Respondents are hereby ordered to pay a sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FOUR

THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY dollars ($184,450) to reimburse the United

ORDER - Page 6 0f 7
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states for incurred costs of the monitoring, testing and analysis
conducted through November , 198 . This sum shall bé paid within
15 days of the date of this Ordér by a certified check payable to
“Treasurer, United States of America.®™ This payment must be remitted
to the contact person at the address below.

Failure to comply with the terms of this Order may sﬁbject
Respondents to a civil action by EPA for assessment of a penalty of
an amount not to exceed $ 5,000.00 for each day of sﬁéh failure to
comply. | | |

Thg contact person shall be:

Witness my hand as Assistant Administrator for the Office of Solid
waste and Emergency Response pursuant to the Authority of the

Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agecy.

Dated this . day of ,

ORDER - Page 7 of 7




